
TO: 	 Members of the 118th Congress

FROM:	 USTelecom—The Broadband Association

RE: Agenda 2023: Making the Most of America’s Broadband Opportunity

C ongratulations on your election to the 118th Congress. Across the many challenges facing 
our nation—from inflation to education, health care to social and economic divisions—
meaningful solutions hinge on the ability of every home and business to connect to 

affordable, high-speed broadband. We ask that you consider USTelecom and our members as 
trusted resources and committed partners in achieving the shared goal of connecting every home 
and business to broadband’s many opportunities.  

Each year, broadband providers invest billions in our nation’s connected infrastructure. As a 
result, American broadband is a model of security, efficiency and affordability. Our ongoing 
capital investments, $86 billion in 2021 alone, together with recent federal investments included 
in the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA), have the potential to finish the job of fully 
connecting our nation—if we work together to make the most of this historic moment. 

Our nation stands at a connectivity crossroads. Our collective leadership over the next two years 
will play an outsize role in shaping what comes next for our information economy and connected 
lives. While the promise of ubiquitous broadband is within reach, the success of this endeavor 
hinges on critical factors that require us to roll up our sleeves and do detailed work together.  

To advance this work, USTelecom’s Agenda 2023 below outlines a concrete set of common sense 
actions that can be taken by Congress now to invigorate and accelerate efforts underway to 
maximize America’s broadband opportunity. 

Again, congratulations on your election and willingness to serve the American people as part of 
this historic Congress.

Jonathan Spalter

USTELECOM.ORG



https://www.ustelecom.org/2021-infrastructure-investment/
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